Croy Engineering, LLC ‘
Engineers Smyrna Market Village
Planners 1260C West Spring Street

ENGINEERING SUPRYErS Smyrna, Georgia 30080

Phone: 770.702.0194

www.croyengineering.com

April 4, 2018

City of Smyrna

2800 King Spring Street

Smyrna, GA 30080

Attn: Ms. Kelly Brown, Purchasing Buyer
RE: Roswell Street Roundabout

Dear Ms. Brown:

After review and analysis of the six quotes received for Roswell Street Roundabout, Vertical Earth,
Inc., was the lowest bidder for the quotes received on May 4, 2018.

CONTRACTOR CONTRACTOR LOCATION TOTAL AMOUNT
Vertical Earth Inc. Cumming, GA $1,039,558.87
Archimetric Design & Construction Norcross, GA $1,065,408.08
CMES Inc. Norcross, GA $1,139,055.60
C. W. Matthews Marietta, GA $1,305,817.14
Ohmshiv Construction Lawrenceville, GA $1,357,666.40
Astra Group Woodstock, GA $1,438,887.90

We recommend that The City of Smyrna award this project to Vertical Earth Inc. In the corrected bid
amount of $1,039,558.87.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact us at (770)702-0194.

Sincerely,

Program Manager

cc: Project File
Scott Stokes



